

Strong winds over the past few days produced fresh wind slabs in upper elevation terrain near Cooke City. A few wind loaded slopes released naturally. Photo Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 11, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar</u> <u>12, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Mar 13, 2013</u> Cooke City, 2013-03-11